



File No: SF17/6365
Ref No: DOC17/86095

Ms Margaret Kirton
Senior Planner – Planning Services
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001
By email: Margaret.kirton@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Kirton

RE: Request for Comment on Proposed Modification for South East Open Cut (SEOC) Project (MP 08_0182 MOD 1)

I refer to your email dated 1 February 2017 requesting comment from the Heritage Council of NSW (the Heritage Council) on the proposed modification of certain conditions for the abovementioned project.

This request was supported by an accompanying letter entitled 'South East Open Cut Project Approval (PA 08_0182) – Administrative Modification of Conditions, prepared by the Yancoal Australia Limited, dated 19 January 2017, which has been reviewed.

The proposed modification to the conditions of approval do not appear to affect or concern historic heritage matters for the South East Open Cut Project. No additional comment is relevant or provided for the proposed modifications on historic heritage grounds.

If you have any questions regarding the above matter please contact Anna Foroozani, A/Archaeologist, at the Heritage Division, Office of Environment and Heritage on 9985 6479 or at Anna.Foroozani@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Katrina Stankowski
Senior Team Leader, Archaeology
Heritage Division
Office of Environment & Heritage
As Delegate of the NSW Heritage Council
13/02/2017